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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First Methodist Church of Richwood is a small frame church measuring approximately 50
feet long by 36 feet wide. It has a center tower projecting from the front wall plane
about 10 feet 6 inches square and a small chancel projecting from the back wall, now
surrounded by a modern one story addition. There is a paneled double front door with a
stained glass transom on the tower and a Gothic palladian window above. The second stage
of the tower has an occulus and the third stage Touvered palladian windows. Flanking the
tower is a long stained glass window with ear moldings, and three of the same type are

on each side of the church. A cornice with single brackets is continued around the front
and back. A bracket cornice is also under the second stage of the tower. The exterior is
now covered with aluminum siding, but the wooden decorative elements are all exposed and
in good condition.

The interior of the tower has stick style elements including diagonal beaded planks. The
doors have Greek Reyival block moldings.

The interior has a very ornate plaster cornice with part of the decoration picked out in
gold leaf. An ornate plaster medallion is in the center of the ceiling from which hangs
an ornate gilded chandelier, probably contemporary with the building. Six wall sconces
match the chandelier. There is a front lobby from which an enclosed stair ascends on the
left to a gallery. The gallery has been enclosed with glass up to the ceiling, which in
no way interferes with the cornice. The gallery may have been further altered in ways
which are not easily detected. Two old metal ceiling lamps are attached to the ceiling
beneath the gallery, one on each side of the entrance. A1l the window frames, chairrails
and other interior woodwork are intact, but the walls have been covered with wooden
insulating board.

The chancel area is framed by a classical entablature which rises almost to the ceiling
and 1s enhanced with still more ornate plaster decoration. There is a stained glass windo
on either side of the projecting chancel area and a very low railing before it which
appears to be original. There are five Gothic Revival stained oak chairs which appear to
be contemporary with the building. A lectern and table in the same style seem later in
date.

A1l the pews are new with the exception of one old one now kept in the gallery.

The parsonage stands a short distance to the north of the church and to the south is a
tree bordered lane beyond which is the cemetery. The church is in excellent condition
throughout.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This charming 1ittle structure is indeed a splendid example of a mid-19th century countr)
church. Standing at the southern edge of the village of Richwood next to its old
cemetery and clearly visible from a wide area, it makes a beautiful landmark in the
rather flat and prosaic cultural landscape of this farming community.

In style it is country Victorian with a scattering of Greek and Gothic details incor-
porated in an original, if naive manner. The well proportioned interior, with its
original ornate plaster decoration, is one of the finest things of its kind in the area,
a pleasant surprise for anyone who has not yet seen it. While there are modern coverings
both on the exterior and interior, they have been placed with the utmost intelligence an
finesse, and in no way interfere with the original decorative elements which highlight
the building. Within its rather narrow limits, the church provides, indeed, a
satisfying architectural experience.

The two acre lot on which the church was originally erected was deeded August 2, 1860 by
Francis A. Campbell and Abigail Campbell to Francis A. Campbell, William E. Heritage,
Charles S. Souders, Richard Skinner, Jr., and Francis A. Campbell, Jr., Trustees, for
$200.00 "to build a place of worship for members of the Methodist Episcopal Church in the
United States of America." The deed was recorded August 10, 1860 in Book X4 of Deeds,

p. 11 at the Clerk's Office in Gloucester County. A copy of the original and a modern
t{pescript»~ hang side by side in the lobby of the church. It is assumed that the
church was built in late 1860 or early 1861.
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Description

The parsonage is not included in the nomination

Significance

The cemetery is included and has been historically associated with the church
since its founding.

Justification of acreage

The 4.97 acres nominated represent the present land holding of the church
specified as Loté of Block 20.
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